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To All Suppliers: 
 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an 
addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or 
instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for 
Proposals), including but not limited to questions and answers, which are 
considered a material part of the solicitation.  
 
Please see the following update: Addendum 4 does the following:  
Questions asked and answered. 
 

1. Is there any estimate for miles traveled for each of these contracts? Or do you have records 
of miles traveled last year? The Department does not have an estimate and does not track 
this data. 

2. Is there any estimate for lbs. or tons dropped at the dump sites? Or do you have records of 
lbs./tons dumped last year? While the Department does collect waste receipts, we do not 
have a formal system to track cumulative tons and therefore do not have an estimate at this 
time.  

3. Based on the estimated hours, a total cost will be presented. If the estimated hours are 
completed, will there be a change order if additional hours are needed? All quantities are 
estimated, and the Department reserves the right to increase or decrease these quantities 
based upon need. 

 
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, 
specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous Addendum(s), 
remain as originally written. 
 
 
Regards, 
Miranda Alessandrini 
Issuing Officer 
PA Department of Transportation 
7000 Geerdes Blvd | King of Prussia, PA 19406 
Phone: 610-205-6664 |  mialessand@pa.gov www.penndot.gov 
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